From: David Pick

Sent: 08 March 2017 15:56

To: Carmel Edwards

Cc: Mike Barnett; Kevin Sharman; Joanna Gray; Graeme Foster; Alison Gibson; Tina Cooke
Subject: Gedling Access Road - report to Transport and Highways Committee 16-03-2017

Good afternoon Carmel

| refer to the Gedling Local Plan Hearing Session held on Wednesday 1st March 2017 and to the issue
of the Gedling Access Road (GAR) additional questions AQ3 and AQA4.

| advised the Inspector at the hearing that the latest position with respect to the GAR CPO process
and plots affected would be reported to the County Council’s Transport and Highways Committee on
16" March 2017 and that | would supply the relevant papers as soon as they were publically
available. | am pleased to advise that the papers are now available to view on the Council’s public
website please see the following link. ltem 7 relates to GAR.

http://www.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/dms/Meetings/tabid/70/ctl/ViewMeetingPublic/mid/397/Mee
ting/3926/Committee/491/SelectedTab/Documents/Default.aspx

| trust that this information will be brought to the attention of the Inspector at the earliest
opportunity.

Ps | will advise further as to the outcome of the T&H Committee meeting on 16" March 2017 in due
course.

Any queries please do not hesitate to contact me.
Kind regards

David Pick

Place Department
Nottinghamshire County Council
0115977 4273
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Please read the following carefully.

The information in this Email is confidential and may be legally
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